

**Ordinance No. 749-2020****By Council Members:** Zone and Kazy

**An emergency ordinance to amend Sections 173.13 – 173.17, 173.20, 173.21, 173.65 and 173.67 of the Codified Ordinances of Cleveland, Ohio, 1976, as amended by various ordinances, relating to salaries of various City boards and commissions members.**

**WHEREAS**, this ordinance constitutes an emergency measure providing for the usual daily operation of a municipal department; now, therefore,

**BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CLEVELAND:**

**Section 1.** That the following sections of the Codified Ordinances of Cleveland, Ohio, 1976:

Sections 173.13, 173.14, 173.21 and 173.67, as amended by Ordinance No. 1644-13, passed December 2, 2013;

Sections 173.15, 173.16, 173.17 and 173.65, as amended by Ordinance No. 2040-99, passed October 30, 2000; and

Section 173.20 as amended by Ordinance No. 262-16, passed March 14, 2016,

are amended to read as follows:

**Section 173.13 Landmarks Commission**

The salaries of the members of the Landmarks Commission shall be ~~seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member designated by the Mayor as Chairman shall receive additional compensation of five hundred and seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum.

**Section 173.14 Community Relations Board**

The salaries of the members of the Community Relations Board shall be ~~seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member designated by the Mayor as Chairman shall receive additional compensation of five hundred and seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum.

Section 173.15 Civil Service Commission

The salaries of the members of the Civil Service Commission shall be ~~seven thousand eight hundred twenty dollars (\$7,820.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member designated by the Commission as President shall receive additional compensation of five hundred seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum. The member designated by the Mayor as the Secretary of the Commission shall receive additional compensation in an amount to be determined by the Mayor within the schedule of compensation established by the Council for that position.

Section 173.16 Board of Zoning Appeals

The salaries of the members of the Board of Zoning Appeals shall be ~~seven thousand eight hundred twenty dollars (\$7,820.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member appointed by the Mayor as Chairman shall receive additional compensation of five hundred seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum.

Section 173.17 Board of Building Standards and Building Appeals

- (a) Each member of the Board of Building Standards and Building Appeals shall be compensated one hundred forty-five dollars (\$145.00) per diem for each official Board meeting attended. The Chairman shall be compensated one hundred seventy-five dollars (\$175.00) per diem for each official Board meeting attended. The alternate members shall be compensated forty-one dollars (\$41.00) per diem for each official Board meeting attended as an alternate, except that an alternate who is not a City resident at the time of attending a meeting shall not be entitled to any compensation.
- (b) In no instance shall the aggregate amount paid to any member exceed ~~seven thousand eight hundred twenty dollars (\$7,820.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per year, that of the Chairman nine thousand five hundred forty-five dollars (\$9,545.00) per year and that of any alternate member exceed two thousand four hundred fifteen dollars (\$2,415.00) per year exclusive of the compensation received when serving in the place of a Board member.

Section 173.20 Boxing and Wrestling Commission

The salaries of the members of the Boxing and Wrestling Commission shall be ~~seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member designated by the Mayor as Chairman shall receive additional compensation of five hundred and seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum.

Section 173.21 Police Review Board

The salaries of the members of the Police Review Board shall be ~~seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member designated by the Mayor as Chairman shall receive additional compensation of five hundred and seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum.

Section 173.65 City Planning Commission

Each member of the City Planning Commission, except the member of Council serving thereon, shall receive compensation of ~~seven thousand eight hundred twenty dollars (\$7,820.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, payable monthly.

Section 173.67 Fair Housing Board

The salaries of the members of the Fair Housing Board shall be ~~seven thousand two hundred dollars (\$7,200.00)~~ eight thousand two hundred and eighteen dollars (\$8,218.00) per annum, except that the member designated as Chairman shall receive additional compensation of five hundred and seventy-five dollars (\$575.00) per annum.

**Section 2.** That the following existing sections of the Codified Ordinances of Cleveland, Ohio, 1976:

Sections 173.13, 173.14, 173.21 and 173.67, as amended by Ordinance No. 1644-13, passed December 2, 2013;

Sections 173.15, 173.16, 173.17 and 173.65, as amended by Ordinance No. 2040-99, passed October 30, 2000; and

Section 173.20 as amended by Ordinance No. 262-16, passed March 14, 2016,

are repealed.

**Section 3.** That this ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure and, provided it receives the affirmative vote of two-thirds of all the members elected to Council, it shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval by the Mayor; otherwise it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

**Referred to the Directors of Finance; and Law; Committee on Finance.**